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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

Request for “Limited Modular Approval” (LMA) for Canon, Memory TAG 1

To Whom It May Concern:

We guarantee the following statement about our RF Memory Tag System, Model “Memory TAG1 (FCC ID:
AZDMTG1)” on the occasion of the acquisition of LMA.

1) The Memory TAG 1 will be built into only Canon’s copiers by Canon Inc. which is its manufacturer.

2) The Memory TAG 1 as one item never comes on the market.

3) We will apply to FCC for authorization with new FCC ID if the Memory TAG 1 is

built into the copier that is structurally different from original machine.

The following attestation addresses the requirements of the modular as specified in the FCC Public Notice DA
00-1407 “Part 15 Unlicensed Modular Transmitter Approval” so that the compliance of the end product is always
ensured, except item 1, 4 and 5.

1.

This modular transmitter does not have its own RF shielding because it will be installed and used in the
specific copy machine.

This modular transmitter has buffered modulation/data inputs. All inputs to the modules are buffered through
the radio circuitry. (Please refer to the schematic diagram.)

This modular transmitter has own power supply regulation. (Please refer to the schematic diagram.)

This modular transmitter does not comply with the antenna requirements. However the end user cannot
change the antenna or RF module unless he destroys the copy machine into which the module is installed.

This modular transmitter was not tested in a stand-alone configuration. It was inside the specific model of
copy machine during testing. (Please refer to the test set up photo and test report.)

This modular transmitter is labeled with its own FCC ID number and the outside of the copy machine into
which it is installed also displays a label referring to the enclosed module. (Please refer to the FCC ID label
sample and photo.)

This modular transmitter complies with any specific rule and operating requirements applicable to the
transmitter. The instruction manual along with the module explains any such requirements. (Please refer to
the users manual.)

This modular transmitter is exempted from the FCC RF Exposure requirements because of its low output
power level. (Please refer to the test report.)

If there 1s any information you may need, please contact me.
Your cooperation would be appreciated in this matter.

Sincerely,
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Kazuki Miyamoto

Assistant General Manager

OIP Device Design Division 2

Office Imaging Products Device Development Center 2
Office Imaging Products Operations, Canon Inec.



